
NPL.0115.0002.2441 

Re: Fw: Parrabell - Taradale [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

From: "michael_chebIM/staff/nswpolice", "michael_chebl istaff/nswpolice" 

To: "cameron_bignell taff/nswpolice%nswpolice", "cameron_bignell/Mstaff/nswpolice%nswpolice" 

Date: Thu, 16 Mar 2017 06:55:37 +1100 

no worries 

Regards 
Michael Chebl 
Detective Senior Constable 
Unsolved Homicide Team - Homicide Squad 

Cameron BignellifStaff/NSWPolice wrote:  
To: Michael Chebli Staff/NSWPolice©NSWPolice 
From: Cameron Bignell /Staff/NSWPolice 
Date: 16/03/2017 06:53AM 
Subject: Re: Fw: Parrabell - Taradale [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Ahaha, I'll start reading and if I get fed up with it, I might sing out for a bit of an insight from you. 

Cameron Bignell 
Detective Senior Constable I Criminal Investigations I Surry Hills Local Area Command I NSW Police Force 

Level 3 Sydney, Police Centre 151-241 Goulburn Street Surry Hills I 

www.facebook.corn/SurryHil Is LAC 

In 
ac 

Michael Chebl---16/03/2017 06:24:43---No dramas mate, you can only do what you can. I can save you time and tell you about the cases but t 

From: Michael Chebl Staff/NSWPolice 
To: Cameron Bignell /Staff/NSWPolice©NSWPolice 
Date: 16/03/2017 06:24 
Subject: Re: Fw: Parrabell - Taradale [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

No dramas mate, you can only do what you can. 
I can save you time and tell you about the cases but that takes away all the fun. 

Regards 
Michael Chebl 
Detective Senior Constable 
Unsolved Homicide Team - Homicide Squad 

Cameron Bign Staff/NSWPolice wrote:  
To: Michael Chebl Staff/NSWPolice©NSWPolice 
From: Cameron Bignell /Staff/NSWPolice 
Date: 16/03/2017 06:23AM 
Subject: Re: Fw: Parrabell - Taradale [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Thanks heaps for that. 

I'll start sifting through the Taradale stuff on eagle.i - I am only at Surry for another few weeks so I don't know how much work I am going to be able to do on it 
anyway, it was just to get the ball rolling. 

Completely understand in regards to Neiwand. Up until this week, we weren't even touching any of these cases until Mr Willing decided otherwise. 

Thanks again, 

Cam 

Cameron Bignell 
Detective Senior Constable I Criminal Investigations I Surry Hills Local Area Command I Nsve Police For, 

Level 3. Sydney Police Centre 151-241 Goulburn Street Surry Hills 

www.face boo locorn/Su rryH i l ls LAC 



NPL.0115.0002.2442 

Michael Chebl---16/03/2017 06:17:44---With OP Taradale the info is there but poorly or not uploaded, created and or categorised, so if you 

From: Michael ChebIMStaff/NSWPolice 
To: Cameron Bignell taff/NSWPolice©NSWPolice 
Date: 16/03/2017 06:17 
Subject: Re: Fw: Parrabell - Taradale [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

With OP Taradale the info is there but poorly or not uploaded, created and or categorised, so if you need to look at specific something specific you need to 
search for it and even then you may need to refer to the hard copy. 

III add you two onto Taradale and if you need any other info just let me know. 

Obviously as S/F Neiwand is an ongoing investigation what we have obtained isn't for release yet. I'm happy to fill you in but we don't want the information put 
out there just as yet. 

Regards 
Michael Chebl 
Detective Senior Constable 
Unsolved Homicide Team - Homicide Squad 

Cameron BignellifStaff/NSWPolice wrote:  
To: Michael ChebI Staff/NSWPolice©NSWPolice 
From: Cameron Bignell/45263/Staff/NSWPolice 
Date: 15/03/2017 03:04PM 
Subject: Re: Fw: Parrabell - Taradale [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Hey mate, 

Thanks for the email. 

Yeah, I had a chat to Mr Middleton this morning about it all. 

Is the majority of the information contained on eagle.i? Would it maybe be just as easy for me to have a flick through that to get the ball rolling from Parrabell's 
end? 

If it is ok, would you be able to whack myself and Mr Middleton onto eagle.i as read only? 

Any dramas, let me know. 

Thanks, 

Cam. 

Cameron Bignell 
Detective Senior Constable I Criminal Investigations I Surry Hills Local Area Command I NSW Police Force 

Level 3 Sydney Police Centre 151-241 Goulburn Street Surry Hills I 
444,- -01# 

ra~ www.faceboolocorri/SurryHil lsLAC 

Michael Chebl---15/03/2017 08:27:09---Hey mate Not sure if Mr Middleton has informed you, our bosses here had a scrum down about the reque 

From: Michael Chebl Staff/NSWPolice 
To: Cameron Bignell Staff/NSWPolice©NSWPolice 
Cc: Steven Morgan Staff/NSWPolice©NSWPolice, Stewart Leggat Staff/NSWPolice©NSWPolice 
Date: 15/03/2017 08:27 
Subject: Re: Fw: Parrabell - Taradale [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Hey mate 

Not sure if Mr Middleton has informed you, our bosses here had a scrum down about the request sent through. 

In a nutshell you can come review the material but this will need to be done from HQ as we are still working through all the archived boxes. 

Regards 
Michael Chebl 
Detective Senior Constable 
Unsolved Homicide Team - Homicide Squad 

Cameron Bignell 
To: Michael Chebl 
From: Cameron Bignell 
Date: 14/03/2017 09:1 
Subject: Fw: Parrabell - 

Staff/NSWPolice wrote:  
Staff/NSWPolice©NSWPolice 

taff/NSWPolice 

Taradale [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Hi Michael, 



NPL.0115.0002.2443 

As discussed just now, please find below the email I have received in regards to the Taradale matters. 

If you require any more info, sing out. 

Thanks heaps, 

Cam. 

Cameron Bignell 
Detective Senior Constable I Crirrinal Investigations I Surry Hills Local Area Conw nci I sw Police Force 

Level 3 Sydney Police Centre 151-241 Goulburn Street Surry Hills I 

www.face boo loco rn/Su rryH i l ls LAC 

 Forwarded by Cameron Bignell Staff/NSWPolice on 14/03/2017 09:16 

From: Craig N Middl Staff/NSWPolice lar 
To: Cameron Bignell taff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice 
Cc: Anthony Crandell taff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice 
Date: 13/03/2017 12:07 
Subject: Parrabell - Taradale [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Cam 

As discussed please start making arrangements to gain access to the 3 matters encompassing Taradale (Mittaini, Russell, Warren) with the UHT. I believe 
that these matters should be housed at UHT ? given that they are unsolved and previously 'active'. If you meet resistance please let me know as its my 
understanding that DSupt Willing has now requested that we review these matters. 

Before I determine the amount of resources to commit to these reviews and/or timeframes I would like to get an estimate of the volume of material we will be 
looking at. Either way the material will have to be transported to SH for review (unless its more suitable for us to access UHT at their location). 

I think we will also need to examine SF Taradale files - can you check if UHT have them ? if not we need to find where it is archived ? or we may be able to 
access them via e@glei (as I think Taradale was around 2004/2005 so e@glei should have been utilised ) alternatively we may just be able to look at 
Taradales files if they extensively cover the original documentation ? 

Can you please advise me as to the following 

* Where the 3 matters are currently located - UHT, archives etc ? 
* Volume of material for each matter ? 
* Taradale reinvestigation ? where, volume of material ? 

Once I know what we are in for I can decide on resources and advise Mr Crandell of a timeframe. 

Regards 

Craig Middleton I Detective Chief Inspector 
Crime Manager I Surry Hills Local Area Command 


